
Holsman, Laura 

From: Rogers, John

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 10:25 AM

To: Holsman, Laura

Cc: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: MIEC changes to MO PSC Staff's Chapter 22 Rule EW-2009-0412

Sensitivity: Confidential

Attachments: Memo for MIEC's Changes.pdf; Staff 3 with MIEC Changes.doc; MIEC Redline To Staff 3.doc
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Laura: 
  
Please file this email and attachments in EW-2009-0412. 
  
Thanks, 
  
John 
  

From: Brubaker, Maurice [mailto:mbrubaker@consultbai.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 4:45 PM 
To: Mantle, Lena; Rogers, John 
Cc: dmvuylsteke@bryancave.com 
Subject: FW: MIEC changes to MO PSC Staff's Chapter 22 Rule EW-2009-0412 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
  

Lena and John:  Attached please find some requested changes to the latest draft.  Thank you for the opportunity to 
comment.   

Maurice Brubaker 
BAI (Brubaker & Associates, Inc.) 

Mailing Address 

PO Box 412000 

St. Louis, MO 63141-2000 

Physical Street Address 

16690 Swingley Ridge Road, Suite 140 

Chesterfield, MO 63017 

Tel:    (636) 898-6725, Ext. 130 

Cell:   (314) 560-7787 

Fax:    (636) 898-6726  

Website:  www.consultbai.com 
Mailto:mbrubaker@consultbai.com  

<<Memo for MIEC's Changes.pdf>>  

<<Staff 3 with MIEC Changes.doc>> <<MIEC Redline To Staff 3.doc>> 
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